
 

Development Control  Your Ref: 2013/1637/P 
London Borough of Camden 
   Our Ref: CLO11091 
 
  Contact: Sandy Kidd 
         Direct Dial: 020-7973215 
        Email: sandy.kidd@english-heritage.org.uk 
 

10 May 2013 
 f.a.o. Jenna Litherland 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 (AS AMENDED) 
NATIONAL PLANNING POLICY FRAMEWORK 2012 
 
Hampstead Parochial Primary School Holly Bush Vale London NW3 6TX 
Erection of single storey extension, canopies and decking to existing school (D1). 
 
Recommend No Archaeological Requirement 
 
Thank you for the consultation dated 22nd April regarding the archaeological 
potential of this site in the context of the proposed development. Having considered 
the proposals it is concluded that there is no archaeological interest due to the small-
scale of the groundworks.   
 
I do note that there is a slight risk that post-medieval burials will be encountered as a 
map of 1879 can be interpreted as showing the adjacent burial ground running into 
the western edge of the site.  However this appears to be a cartographic error as 
ordnance survey maps of both 1868 and 1893 show the boundary between the burial 
ground and school in its present location.  I therefore simply recommend that an 
informative is added to any consent advising that should human remains be 
unexpectedly encountered then the requirements of burial law must be adhered to. 
 
Please do note hesitate to contact me should you require any further information. 
This response relates solely to archaeological considerations.  If necessary my 
Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas colleagues should be consulted separately 
regarding statutory matters or Borough Conservation Officer as appropriate. 
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Yours sincerely 
 

 
Sandy Kidd 
Principal Archaeology Advisor 
National Planning: London 
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